
Page 1 of 3 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE  

CHARTER REVISION COMMISSION 

FEBRUARY 26, 2015 

 

Present: Bob Brooks, Bob Parks, Brian Fitzgerald, Bobbie Kling, Jeff Kew, and Brian 

Dudack. Chairman Brooks called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.   

 

Approval of Minutes from February 19, 2015 Regular Meeting   

Ms. Kling made a motion to accept the minutes of the February 19
th

 Regular Meeting of 

the Charter Revision Commission (CRC). Seconded by Mr. Parks. Vote 6-0 in favor. 

 

Public Comment: 

 

Kerry White of 995 Newgate Road  spoke in favor of keeping the membership of the 

Library Commission at its’ present level of 12 members. Mrs. White is the chairman of 

the Friends of the Library book sale and has been a member of the Friends for over 30 

years. She noted that the members work well together due to their diverse skills. She 

questioned the motivation of the First Selectman in asking for the reduction in 

membership. She noted that the commission of 12 members saves the Town money 

since they staff library events and perform tasks that the Town would otherwise have to 

pay for. She said Suffield needs all of its volunteers. 

 

Bob White of 995 Newgate Road spoke as a member of the Library Commission. He is 

against the proposed reduction of members on the Library Commission. He noted that 

the Library Commission has seven permanent committees and currently two temporary 

committees. He noted that the Personnel committee is responsible for evaluating the 

Library Director. He discussed some of the other committees and their responsibilities. 

He would actually like to see the commission membership increase to 14 so each 

member could sit on two committees. He noted that the Library Commission members 

discussed reducing their commission size and they were against it. 

 

Correspondence: 

Emails were received from: 

Lisa Trase of 617 Halladay Avenue West 

Christine Davidson of 103 Plantation Drive provided a list of tasks she performs as 

Treasurer 

 

Initial discussion on charge item #11 – 502 Consider clarifying the language as to 

executive authority of First Selectman with respect to Town employees. 

 

CRC members were provided with a page from the Executive Manual showing reporting 

lines in Town government. Chairman Brooks noted that the Fire Chief and Police Chief 

consult with the First Selectman on a day to day basis in an emergency situation rather 

than convening an emergency meeting of their respective commissions. Mr. Brooks also 

noted that the First Selectman negotiates Union contracts rather than the commissions.   



Page 2 of 3 

 

Mr. Fitzgerald noted the Charter states that the First Selectman is responsible for 

administration of the Town. If he has the responsibility does he need authority? There 

was a question of whether or not this was intended to allow the First Selectman to fire 

and hire the Police Chief and/or Fire Chief. It was assumed that this was not being 

sought. 

Questions were raised about what “reporting to the First Selectman” actually means. Mr. 

Parks also was concerned about multiple positions reporting to a single person. Mr. 

Fitzgerald noted that State Statutes have also increased some of the powers of the First 

Selectman. 

 

 

Chairman Brooks noted items for further discussion: 

The desired reporting structure – a flowchart would be helpful 

Does it include the power to hire/fire? 

Define what “reporting to the First Selectman” really means 

 

Tentative further discussions regarding Finance/Treasurer structure 

Mr. Dudack has reached out to the Finance Director in Windsor Locks to come in to 

discuss their operations. She has worked in other Towns and hearing her experiences 

would be beneficial. Mr. Dudack also offered to reach out to the CFO/Treasurer in 

Simsbury to understand their structure. It was suggested to ask the Treasurer to point out 

any duties on her list where it would be important to be elected vs hired.  The group will 

seek clarification of the number of hours she spends on these duties. Mr. Brooks said he 

would reach out to Ms. Davidson for her input.  

 

At this time, Mr. Kew asked for some clarification regarding his task to review charters 

of other Towns looking for referendum signature percentages. It was agreed he should 

focus on determining the threshold for percentages for appropriations vs. annual budget 

referendums. 

 

Further discussion regarding minority representation on committees as necessary 

Ms. Kling reported that she spoke to Board of Finance members regarding increasing 

their number of regular members but the group thought it best to keep the membership 

as is. She reported that the Permanent Building Commission (PBC) would like to 

increase their commission from 5 to 7 members. The chairman wanted more members to 

make it easier to get a quorum. The PBC meets very frequently. Ms. Kling reported that 

the Library Commission members she spoke to were in favor of keeping their 

membership at 12. She said the Town would suffer without all of their volunteers. Ms. 

Kling noted that the Zoning Board of Appeals and Zoning and Planning Commission are 

land use commissions with state statute guidelines. She noted that the Board of 

Education has 9 members and needs all of them as they have so many committees. She 

noted that finding replacement members can be challenging but the Town Committees  

try to find a good fit. Ms. Kling stated that she has a concern about minority 

representation if commission membership is reduced. She noted that the commissions do 

not appear to be political when they are at work. Mr. Kew agreed with Ms. Kling and 



Page 3 of 3 

 

said he is grateful for all of the work the commissions perform and would not want to 

get rid of volunteers. Chairman Brooks noted that in some commissions you would not 

notice a reduction in members but he said that you’d notice it in the Library 

Commission. Mr. Parks noted that when he left the Board of Education he picked up 40 

hours of free time a month. Mr. Fitzgerald noted that there are different kinds of boards. 

Some operate via sub-committees that report into the committee while on others all 

members are involved in all of the work. Chairman Brooks asked if the language should 

be changed to define that a commission has “no less than” some number of 

membership?  There was a question as to why the Public Works commission is inactive 

and Chairman Brooks said he’d ask the First Selectman how that transpired. Discussion 

followed about whether there should be a timeline for appointments to ensure that the 

commission is at full membership. It was suggested that the language in section 802 be 

looked at. This defines how voting rights are given to alternate members of the Board of 

Finance. 

  

Ethics Advisory Opinion Update 

Mr. Fitzgerald reported that the Ethics Commission met on Tuesday and agreed that Mr. 

Fitzgerald can serve on the Ethics Commission as a member of the Board of Selectmen. 

The recommendation was made that Mr. Fitzgerald abstain from voting on matters that 

directly impact the Board of Selectmen at the CRC meetings. He would be allowed to 

vote on items impacting the First Selectman. Mr. Parks added that Mr. Fitzgerald is a 

key member of the CRC providing history and valuable insight in the discussions. 

 

Mr. Parks moved to adjourn. Ms. Kling seconded. After a unanimous vote, the meeting 

was adjourned at 9:13 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Lisa Trase 

Recording Secretary 


